

SUBSTITUTE FOR
HOUSE BILL NO. 4800

A bill to amend 1961 PA 236, entitled
"Revised judicature act of 1961,"
by amending section 8311 (MCL 600.8311).

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 8311. ~~The~~ **EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY LAW, THE**
2 district court ~~shall have~~ **HAS** jurisdiction of **ALL OF THE**
3 **FOLLOWING:**

4 (a) Misdemeanors punishable by a fine or imprisonment not
5 exceeding 1 year, or both.

6 (b) Ordinance and charter violations punishable by a fine or
7 imprisonment, or both.

8 (c) Arraignments, ~~the~~ fixing ~~of~~ bail, and ~~the~~ accepting
9 ~~of~~ bonds.

House Bill No. 4800 (H-3) as amended December 14, 2005

1 (d) Preliminary examinations in all felony cases **CHARGED**
2 **BEFORE AUGUST 1, 2006** and **IN** misdemeanor cases not ~~recognizable by~~
3 ~~the district court, but there~~ **DESCRIBED IN SUBDIVISION (A) OR (B)**
4 **CHARGED BEFORE AUGUST 1, 2006. THERE** shall not be a preliminary
5 examination for any misdemeanor to be tried in ~~a~~ **THE** district
6 court.

**[(E) BEGINNING AUGUST 1, 2006, PRELIMINARY EXAMINATIONS ORDERED
UNDER SECTION 1(6) OF CHAPTER VI OF THE CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE, 1927
PA 175, MCL 766.1.**

7 **[(F)] BEGINNING AUGUST 1, 2006, CONFERENCES UNDER SECTION 1(3)**
8 **OF CHAPTER VI OF THE CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE, 1927 PA 175, MCL**
9 **766.1.**

10 **[(G)] BEGINNING AUGUST 1, 2006, PLEAS IN FELONY CASES AND IN**
11 **MISDEMEANOR CASES NOT DESCRIBED IN SUBDIVISION (A) OR (B) THAT ARE**
12 **MADE BEFORE THE INFORMATION IS FILED IN CIRCUIT COURT. HOWEVER,**
13 **SENTENCING FOR A PLEA TAKEN UNDER THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE IN THE**
14 **CIRCUIT COURT.**

15 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act takes effect August 1,
16 2006.

17 Enacting section 2. This amendatory act does not take effect
18 unless all of the following bills of the 93rd Legislature are
19 enacted into law:

20 (a) House Bill No. 4796.

21 (b) House Bill No. 4799.